

Marianne Bosley

To: jacob@lge.com

Subject: Metrak #12085 FCC ID:BEJRU60SZ10

Hello,

Our review engineer has completed his technical review. He has requested the following information:

1. Please indicate the highest frequency used or generated by the digital portion of the EUT, as this determines the proper upper frequency range of measurement. Section 15.33(b) indicates the required upper frequency of investigation. If the digital portion generates a frequency over 108 MHz, then radiated measurements over 1 GHz are required. Your report does not indicate that these were made. If so required, please also submit the additional radiated measurements. Remember that the limit of emissions over 1 GHz is an average limit, however, Section 15.35(b) also requires that peak measurements be made as well.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Marianne

Marianne T. Bosley

EMC Administrator

410-354-3300 X 412

mbosley@metlabs.com